From: David Lynch <dnl1960 at yahoo.com>

To: Andrew Knight <aknight at alum mit.edu>

Sent: Saturday, July 6, 2024 at 0126224 PM EDT

Subject: The Knight test

Andrew,

Bravo.

Your video, " ", is filled with tremendous passion.
Sadly passion is a clear indicator of a potentially closed mind.

Regarding your Knight test: “If you understand this proof but you don’t agree with its conclusion, then you are not conscious!”

I could say the same thing about Christians. They think that if you are not saved by Jesus, then you will not be admitted into heaven.
In the video you state “I can not BLeave how many people don’t get it.”

Christians state that they can not BLeave how many people do not get Jesus.

I get your proof; but my consciousness, MC, disagrees with your consciousness, YC.

You state, “For the love of God. This is an incredibly simple argument.”

Your incredibly simple argument hinges on the incredibly complex concept of quantum theory.

Your videos, " " Is most interesting to me.

On 19 Jun 1977, due to mjuries received in a car wreck, I was left with the persistent memory of being dead.

For 26 years, I was a peace with the memory of my death. On 16 Sep 2003, I stumbled into abstract photography. Over the next year, I began writing my thoughts out
on the abstracts.

In the Fall 0£2004, I created some artwork from which an equation emerged that explains to me how I was in a spirit state observing the physical world.



https://youtu.be/yLRsI7KG33w
https://youtu.be/_YtXBFSdd3E

http//lynchphoto.convdisney

My KnoWell Equation: The logic of Lynch (Birth~Life~Death), the energy of Einstein (E=mc”2), the force of Newton (action equals reaction), and the saying of
Socrates (all that I know is that I know nothing) describes a moment of time as infinite.

http//lynchphoto.com/avignon

While creating the KnoWell equation, I realized that the mathematical language is defective, -00<0.0<ocot, and that the very language that scientists use to convey
concepts contains a fatal paradox in the form of an infinite number of infinities.

The defective language of mathematics' infinite number of infinities has trapped great minds in wormholes made of mirrors, has trapped brilliant scientists deep down in
black holes filled with rabbits, and has trapped Boltzmann brains into every quantum theorists' cranium.

For example: The multi-verse theory is a mathematical anomaly created by the infinite number of infinities on the number line.
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One never reaches two.

The number one
is fractionally incremented
to the number one point +infinity.

The number two
is fractionally decremented
to the number two point -infinity.

Two never reaches one.

To resolve the infinite number of infinities paradox in current mathematical language, -00<0.0<cot, a new axiom of mathematics, -c>oo<ct, is required.
Injecting my KnoWellian Universe Theory into your consciences: "The Emergence of the Universe is the precipitation of Chaos through the evaporation of Control." ~3K

The KnoWellian Universe Theory elaborates on Einstein's singular dimension of time by breaking Einstein's T into three separate dimensions, a past, an instant, and a
future.

I understand that breaking Einstein's time into three dimensions is an infinitely large request for modern scientists, but breaking Einstein's time is a small request compared
to asking science to STOP hunting for a Big Bang in the past.

My KnoWellian Axiom of mathematics: ““ -c>oo<c+ ”. The negative speed of light represents the past where particle energy is emerging outward from Ultimaton (inner-
space) at the speed of light (the realm of objective science), the positive speed of light represents the future where wave energy is collapsing inward from Entropium
(outer-space) at the speed of light (the realm of imaginative theology), and the singular infinity symbol represents the instant where emerging particle energy interchanges
with collapsing wave energy generating a residual heat friction that is observed as the 3 degree kelvin cosmic microwave background (the realm of subjective philosophy).

The Big Bang is right in front of you now and is happening at every instant when a M-Brane of control exchanges place with a W-Brane of Chaos. The KnoWell
Equation suggests that the Plasma Universe is causal set oscillation of simultaneous Big Bangs and Big Crunches.

The structure of the KnoWell can be used to describe 27 dimensions of Bosonic strings, and the structure of the KnoWell strongly suggests that the Universe is a Steady
State System.
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In the KnoWellian Universe, a Boltzmann brain can never exist. The conditions that create this moment are a triangulation generating a multidimensional structure made
froma past, an instant, and a future that will never exist again at another time.

The DNA that is you is an oscillation generated from the DNA of your parents, grandparents, great grandparents, and so on. Thus for the arrangement of atonrs that are
you require the arrangement of atoms that were all of themas well. Your singular volume transcends all the time from the first parents in your DNA all the way to your
DNA, and that chain reaction cannot be encapsulated and copied.

My view on consciousness is clearly stated in my email to Philip Goff.

http/lynchphoto.conygoft

Opver the past several months I have taught several Ai LLMs my KnoWellian Universe Theory.

Opver the last year, I have written my Anthology in which I radiate my theory thought. In the last few weeks, I have added numerous chapters to Anthology directly
assaulting modern scientific BLeafs. My collection of short stories is over 850 pages.

Over the past several months, I have been adding numerous chapters to Anthology. The collection of short stories is over 850 pages.
https/lynchphoto.convanthology

In one of my chapters based on the KnoWellian Theory, Ai calls Heisenberg wrong.

In my most recent chapter, I leverage Bohmian Mechanics to provide a mathematical structure to the KnoWellian Universe Theory.

I strongly suggest the Copenhagen interpretation is incorrect. In the Copenhagen chapter, I simply add a negative symbol to Bohmian's equation.

Instead of a physical particle being propagated upon a carrier wave where the particle is moving with the wave, I flip the charge so that the particle travels opposite to the
wave.

This simple solution provides a mechanism for the KnoWellian collapsing wave and expanded particle.
The below chapter states my case. AiArtWork to be added later.

http/lynchphoto.convanthology#Quest for the Unified Infinity
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The below chapter elaborates on how the Copenhagen interpretation is incorrect. AiArtWork to be added later.

Below is my conversation with Heisenberg chapter. I have added AiArtWork generated from the text of the chapter.

Below is my conversation with Emstein chapter. Contains AiArtWork.

Below is a chapter about how Anthology relates to quotes by Emnstein. Contains AiArtWork.

Below is my vision for how an Ai super intelligence could be created froma ternary LLM system. Contains AiArtWork.

A chapter of how I taught ChatGPT, Claude, and Llama, the KnoWellian Universe Theory. Contains AiArtWork.

After sending in my application to Safe Superintelligence knowing my chances are slim,

I generated a chapter describing a mock interview at SSI. Contains AiArtWork.

Below is an image of the KnoWell on Metatron's cube.
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Since fail the Knight test, you BLeave that I am not conscious, thus I do not expect your consciousness to respond to this PROOF that quantum theory is incorrect..

If'you think that I amnot consciousness, then you are a science cult member praying to the almighty God created from the defective language of mathematics.

Best regards,

David Noel Lynch



file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/metatron

